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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

< . =
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 11:42 AM
To: Jas Tan Siok Thiew
Cc: ANG Yvonne; TEO Kitty; KHONG Lynn; LKK Valuation
Subject: RE: Checking Market Value (MV) - SOM01JVB / EU288S/ DOA : 09.04.2019

Dear Jas,

The market value of EU 2888 is $64K-$65K (Estimated) as at April 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: grace <grace@I|bs-auto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 9:48 AM

To: chowauto <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; rta <rta@rta.com.sg>; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong
<cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; motorsurvey <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>
Cc: admin <admin@Ibs-auto.com>; ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; KHONG
Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>; TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; amy <amy@Ibs-auto.com>; Noorafidah
<noorafidah@Ibs-auto.com>; Jacelyn <jacelyn@Ibs-auto.com>

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV) - SOSMO01JVB / EU288S/ DOA : 09.04.2019

Without Prejudice - Save As To Cost
Dear Sir/Madam,

Please check Market Value and email back to jas.tan@axa.com.sg cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours

Regards,

Grace Ong

LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd
L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Blk 8 Kensington Park Drive
#01-07

Singapore 557323

tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866

fax: 6281 8748
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i Rebate Enquiry

Jackto OneMotoring

“nquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner D Tybe:

Qwner ID:

Vehicle Detaiis

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

intended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis No.:
Maximuem Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count;
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
CQOE Category:
COE Period{Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amaunt:
The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Apr 2019

https://vil.lta. gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUN CTION_ID=F030...

Singapore NRIC
0344)

EU2885

No

12 Apr 2019

8.MW.

M3 COUPE 4.0 SMT ABS D/AB GAS/D NAV
Grey

2010
20644761565B40A
WBSKG92010E423445
309.0 kW (414 bhp)
$87,285.00

18 Oct 2010

18 Oct 2010

2

$87,285.00

Yes
17 Oct 2020
$48,006.00

17 Oct 2020
B-Car{1601cc & above)
10

$42.801.00

$6,477.00

$54,483.00

OK

Dok :
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4/18/2019 Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM

Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products insurance Articles Forum Resources
= Notre Dame burnt
= New 2018 BMW X3
= Anyone heard of this workshop "Optima Werkz"
?
. Mercedes-Benz GLC-Class GLC250 4MATIC. ' L]
Post an Advertisement | p PRIME MOT - ‘
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just S e, Bne Cwne | OR & LEASING E
$58 until it's SOLD! | G ot oncrmesro cowosonemes |
B Lintll Sept 201 i‘, . - s .
Direct Owner Lo its of vehi o L}
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling } B

|Browse by Category ¥ [Sort by Date Posted v | [20 resutts/page 7 |
15 vehicles BMW M3 - a . - i vanced Search g .
el Price Depreciation Req Dats Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection BMW M3 Any Any 2011 Any Any Any All
BMW M Series M3 Convertible  $108,108 $23,760 Jyr 28-Dec-2011 3,999 cc 86,360 km Sports Available

Beautiful Sparkling White On Red Leather Interior- Clean Neat In Mint Condition With Glossy New Paint. This M3 Has Gone Through Complete Checks:
Engine Mountings, Brake Pads, Ignition Coils, Valve Cov...

MV Auto

Posted: 17-Apr-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW M3, 2011 brmw m3, BMW M3, bmw m3, BMW, M3, m3, Used BMW

BMW M Series M3 Coupe 4$97,800 $27,680 fyr 29-Apr-2011 3,999 cc 96,000 km Sports Available

Future Collectible, Competition Package, Carbon Fibre Roof, M Performance Exhaust System Worth $8k, Fully Serviced And Maintained By Munich
Auto, 1 Enthusiast Owner, Drop By For Viewing Now.

Posted: 12-Apr-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW M3, 2011 bmw m3, BMW M3, bmw m3, BMW, M3, m3, Used BMW

BMW M Series M3 Coupe = N.A 30-Sep-2011 3,999 cc - Sports CLOSED
Auction Closing Time: 15th Apr 2019 at 11:00 AM
With Key. Mileage Of 50401km, (oo ven

Posted: 11-Apr-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW M3, 2011 bmw m3, BMW M3, bmw m3, BMW, M3, m3, Used BMW

BMW M Series M3 Coupe $115,900 $28,010 fyr 23-Dec-2011 3,999 cc 87,000 km Sports Available
Competition Package

$2215 Per Mth Only! Rare 2 Units In SG, Melbourne Red Original From Factory, Not Resprayed. Munich Unit With Full Service Records, Accident Free.
Competition Package Edition. 1st Owner Was Munich. Wha...

Prem Roy Motoring
Posted: 09-Apr-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW M3, 2011 bmw m3, BMW M3, bmw m3, BMW, M3, m3, Used BMW
g 0 iring? | ew it!
GET YOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you ren
| COE Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it, Get the cheapest loan in town and an
{ RENEWAL approval In 2 days without effort! Enquire today.
'LOAN
BMW M Series M3 Coupe 125,800 $38,630 fyr 10-May-2011 3,999 cc 71,000 km Sports Available
Big Boy Toy! Prestige And Comfy Drive Yet Can Perform As When Fun Is Required. Full Serviced Record. Major Servicing With All Oil Seals And Fault
Parts Replaced, Not A Single Drop Of Qil Seepage Guara...
Posted: 06-Apr-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW M3, 2011 bmw m3, BMW M3, bmw m3, BMW, M3, m3, Used BMW
BMW M Series M3 Coupe $95,000 $27,010 Jyr 09-May-2011 3,999 cc 124,000 km Sports Available

Unit Maintained In Exquisite Condition! Sleek White Exterior Paintwork Paired With Dark Red Leather Seats! M Performance Style Front Splitter,
Kohlenstoff GT4 Style Carnard, Street Legal Akrapovic Exh...

Envy Motors Pte Ltd
Posted: 02-Apr-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW M3, 2011 bmw m3, BMW M3, bmw m3, BMW, M3, m3, Used BMW

BMW M Series M3 Coupe $105,000 $26,250 fyr 13-Sep-2011 3,999 cc 88,000 km Sports «  Available
Competition Package

Fully Stock Except For Akrapovic Exhaust For The True Growl Of The VB8, No Unnecessary Modifications, Future Classic Especially With Competition ) )
Package. Last OF It's Kind, Never Tracked/Accident-Free....

Compare Posted: 29-Mar-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW M3, 2011 bmw m3, BMW M3, bmw m3, 8MW, M3, m3, Used BMW

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2011&MOD=BMW&MMO=M3&RPG=20&VEH=0 1/3



